Muhammad Shams Ur Rehman

Regular Visiting Faculty

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email: shams@smme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 055156506

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Shams Ur Rehman is working as Regular Visiting Faculty in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Shams Ur Rehman has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Qualifications	
Master in Educational Administration	1996 - 1998
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
Master in Arabic Literature	1980 - 1982
Islamia University of Bahawalpur , Pakistan	
Experience	
Regular Visiting Faculty	2022- Present
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
Regular Visiting Faculty	2018 - 2022
School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	
RVF	2018 - 2022
SMME , H-12	
Brig (r)	1979 - 2010
Pakistan Army , GHQ Rawalpindi	